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Hello

Hope you are doing well. I am glad to hear that you are satisfied with the proposed panel setbacks and vegetative screening.

For projects of the size, the ground and vegetation work is typically managed by a national brand geared toward this scale/scope of project. Local contractors or subcontractors with capacity for this scale of work will
typically also be considered. We have seen as many as 5-6 people on site at a given time mowing or managing weeds. The types of jobs would be equipment operators for soil prep, seed installation, mowing; and laborers
to support those efforts, weed whip, install erosion control measures, etc. We will have more details on job opportunities when we get closer to commencing construction and operation.

Best,
Courtney

Courtney Pelissero
Permitting Specialist

P 952.358.5693
952.988.9000

    

From:
Sent: Tuesday  September 6  2022 8 02 AM
To: Courtney Pelissero <cpelissero@nationalgridrenewables.com>
Subject: Re  [External] Solar Panels in Caldwell Co

Good morning Courtney,

Hope you have a great Labor Day weekend!

and I looked at the layout photo, with the additional markings.  We can now tell where the solar panels are going to be
located.  There won't be a need for an additional rendering, but we appreciate very much that you offered to do another one.

is interested in the ground and vegetation maintenance.  Could you please provide information on this position?

Thanks!

On Thu  Sep 1  2022 at 11 05 AM Courtney Pelissero <cpelissero@nationalgridrenewables.com> wrote

Please see my responses below in blue and let me know if you have any more questions  I hope you have a nice Labor Day weekend
Thanks for the pictures  10 years is a quite a while for trees to grow  Of the evergreens listed to use, the Red Cedar seems to be the one that grows the fastest  Could you possibly use other faster
growing evergreens, such as a Cypress and/or Arborovitae ? We have friends who have the Green Giant Arborvitae and they look very pretty  Both grow very well in our area  We do appreciate
that you will be using the Buffer Type 2   
           Although it takes roughly 10 years for the trees to reach 15 feet or higher, they are expected to be around 8-11 feet after 5-7 years, which is above fence height  So there is a lot of growing
going on in the first few years  We have selected these evergreens based on typical species selections we see the KY PSC Siting Board requiring for solar projects and based on characteristics such
as compatibility, density, and width  Since it is not possible to fully screen the project from view due to topography and other factors, the intent of the vegetative screening is to provide relief and
visual impact mitigation  We believe the Type 2 vegetative buffer in this area will provide robust visual impact mitigation to you and your neighbors
I've attached another picture, looking from our back deck to the left- the rendering pictures were to the right, which is more behind our garage  This view is what I would like to see a rendering of ,
if possible  I sent a photo of this area in the initial pictures I sent that should work for the rendering
           I will check with the team if we can prepare another visual rendering from that picture  To make sure I know where the picture was taken, was it around the X mark below looking in the
direction of the arrow?
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I have some confusion on the site plan pages   I can't tell what site area we are in, and where our residence  is located   Could you help me by sending only the site plan for our area and marking
our residence  
            Here is a close-up of the layout with your home marked with a yellow pin  Based on the preliminary design, your residence to the nearest panel is around 1,000 feet  The white and black
lines you see mark the existing transmission line which we are proposing to stay behind  The thicker yellow line you see between the transmission line and the red panels is the vegetative buffer,
which is primarily evergreen trees   

Will there be another meeting in our area about this in the future? 
            We do not have another public information meeting planned at this time  We will be in town visiting the site sometime this fall, so if you would like to meet in person, we would be happy to
do so
My husband wanted me to ask about job opportunities for this project   Would this be something you could inform us about?
            The Golden Solar project is expected to result in approximately 150 constructions jobs and 4 full time jobs  These jobs include technical positions, ground and vegetation maintenance,
general construction, and other roles  If your husband has questions about specific roles, please let me know and I can provide more information
Thank you for your time and help with all of this   We are dealing the best we can as we know change happens   
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           We are happy to answer your questions and appreciate your open mind. We strive to be good neighbors and believe this open dialogue is an important component of continuing our positive relationship with you
and other community members.          

Thank you,
Courtney

Courtney Pelissero
Permitting Specialist

P 952.358.5693
952.988.9000

    

From:
Sent: Thursday  August 25  2022 4 13 PM
To: Courtney Pelissero <cpelissero@nationalgridrenewables.com>
Subject: Re  [External] Solar Panels in Caldwell Co

Thank you, you too!

On Thu  Aug 25  2022 at 1 52 PM Courtney Pelissero <cpelissero@nationalgridrenewables.com> wrote

Hi 

I wanted to let you know that I have received your message. I am gathering information to answer your questions and will be able to get back to you with a response next week.

I hope you have a nice week and weekend,

Courtney

Courtney Pelissero
Permitting Specialist

P 952.358.5693
952.988.9000

    

From:
Sent: Wednesday  August 24  2022 8 52 AM
To: Courtney Pelissero <cpelissero@nationalgridrenewables.com>
Subject: Re  [External] Solar Panels in Caldwell Co

Hi Courtney,

Thanks for the pictures. 10 years is a quite a while for trees to grow. Of the evergreens listed to use, the Red Cedar seems to be
the one that grows the fastest. Could you possibly use other faster growing evergreens, such as a Cypress and/or Arborovitae ?
We have friends who have the Green Giant Arborvitae and they look very pretty.  Both grow very well in our area.  We do
appreciate that you will be using the Buffer Type 2.  

I've attached another picture, looking from our back deck to the left- the rendering pictures were to the right, which is more
behind our garage. This view is what I would like to see a rendering of , if possible. I sent a photo of this area in the initial
pictures I sent that should work for the rendering.

I have some confusion on the site plan pages.  I can't tell what site area we are in, and where our residence  is located.  Could
you help me by sending only the site plan for our area and marking our residence.

Will there be another meeting in our area about this in the future?

My husband wanted me to ask about job opportunities for this project.  Would this be something you could inform us about?

Thank you for your time and help with all of this.  We are dealing the best we can as we know change happens.  

On Mon  Aug 8  2022 at 8 42 AM Courtney Pelissero <cpelissero@nationalgridrenewables.com> wrote

Hello

We have completed the visual renderings of the proposed Golden Solar project. See the attached visualizations, showing the proposed vegetation at different stages. The visualization shows our Type 2 buffer,
which utilizes more evergreen trees and denser plantings than our Type 1 buffer. We plan to use the Type 2 buffer near your home. I have also included a pdf that shows example tree/shrub species we typically
use in our buffers. Thank you for your patience as we finalized these renderings and please let me know if you have any questions.

Kindly,
Courtney

Courtney Pelissero
Permitting Specialist

P 952.358.5693
952.988.9000
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From: Courtney Pelissero <cpelissero@nationalgridrenewables.com:> 

Sent : Friday Jufy 15 2022 12 02 PM 
' To: 

Cc.: Aaron Ford <atord@natiooa'ecil:treoewahfes rnm> 
Subject.: RE {External] Solar Panels in Caldwell Co 

Construction of a solar farm of this size typicaly takes 124 16 mondls from site prepe-ration 10 operation. During dis construction period, crews wil mo'le across the site wcdilg on different phases of construction, so 
you wil not have a construction aew right by you for 124 16 months straight The KY Public Service Commission {P SC) will determine what days and hows construction can take place. Typically, noise-producing 
construction acti'lities are l imited to Sam to 6pm. Monday through Satwday. Outside of those hours and on Sundays. construction workers are alowed to be on site for ani'lal/departure, meelings, mowing. 
surveying or other quiet acti'lities. Sundays may oocasionally be used for construction ma.keop days if there a b ng stretch of inclement weather. The KY PSC wil determine the fflal allowed construction hours when 
we receive our construction certificate earty next year. We h.we not yet detemlined what field we stil start construction in. The construction team wil decide that when we get doser to construction. The eartie-st we 
would start construction is next spring/summer. 

Re,gan:ling the KU solar share program. I re'liewed the website you sent and that solar share is connected to another solar farm that is operational. The Golden Sola, project wouid connect into LG&E KU's grid, so it 
will be up to LG&E KU on how they utiize this source of solar energy and any potential for reduced electricity rates. 

Our engineering team is still wortung on the visual rendering and it should be complete this month. I wit provide you with the rendering as soon as I have it. Thank you for your patience. 

Kindly, 
Courtney 

1i})> nationalgrid 
(u: rerewaoles 

951988.9000 
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From: 

CoUliney Pelmero 
~Sp,aalis• 

P 952.358.5693 

Sent : Mooday June 27 2022 3 15 PM 

To: Courtney Pelissero <.rnelisserg@oatiooa!eridreoewahPes coo,> 

Subject: Re [External] Solar Panels inCalctwell Co 

Hi Courtney, 

Thank you so much for this information. 

Can you please tell me again the time frame and what months you wil l be installing. What hours during the day workers will be 

there. Will they work on weekends? I know it's been said the noise will be like that of farming, but pile driving could be more 

than a combine or tractor. 

Will this f ield be the starting place for the project? 

I did see we had an option in our KU bill this month to sign on to a solar share. Will this solar share come from the Nation Grid 

Renewables? It would be nice since we are going to have the panels right behind our house that we could benefit from the 

project. 

This information helps. We are getting all kinds of flack from friends about the panels being in the field behind us! If we knew 

' we were getting reduced electricity rates from it that would be great to share also. 

I will be checking into the solar share. Here is the link https:ljlge-ku.com/solar-share 

We are looking forward to getting the rendering that will show how the panels will fit. 

On Thu Jun 23 2022 at 5 51 PM Co...-tney Petissero <coelksero@oationa!cridrenewahles mm> wrote 

lliello-

1 want to reassure you that sola, farms an good neighbors and living near one is not dangerous. Compared to other types of development. solar fanns are low profile., quiet, pollitant tee. odortess. in-.,ro¥e water 
quality. and rnanyother benefits. There are a lot of myths about solaronl ine that are not scientifically backed. I have attached a solar FAQ for your review and provided more information on your questions below. 

Siting of panels and flveners: Your home is not the cbsest to the panels at this project. Our standard minimum setback t om homes is 200 feet. so there are a few homes tbat are k>cated 20~00 feet from the 
proposed panels. At other operational sola, fanns. you wil often see homes as dose as 50-100 feet from homes. In addition, there are plenty of homeowners that have personal solar panels on their roof a on 
their property, which are much doser than what we are proposing at the Golden Solat project. Based on the preliminary design. the panels are setbact owr goo feet frcwn your home. behind the existing 
transmission line. Based on the preiminary layout. the nearest inverter is approximately 1,700 feet from your home. I am not sure if the inverter wcdd be visi>le in the visual rendefflg, but I will check for )'OU. 

Toxicity: There are various different types of panels and equipment lhat are typicaly used at solar farms. Solar projects are constructed o f commonty used. ioert materials that do not emit toxins and are b.nd at 
eYery buikfing site. The solar panels do contain smal amounts of metals, but the panels are nearty enti-ely encapsulated in ~sand *minum and risk of le.aching is low. Many manufacturers of solar panels 
have assessed the potential for the metals contained in solar panels to leach from the panels during operation of the panel ex if it is broken into pieces. The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) approved 
method for determining whether a hazardous 9.bstance is likely to leach into the ground and ground water is the Toxicity Charac:teriscic Leaching Procedure (TCLP). Each of the manufact!Jrers being considered 
by Golden to provide sdar panels completes TCt.P testing as part of the product development process and has determfled that al existingproducts passed TCLP testing. In other words. no hazardous materials 
leached tom the tested panefs resulted in leachate ooncentra6ons above the EPAs regulatory thresholds. In light of the panels beftg Yy encapsulated. unlikely to shatter and not expected to leach hazardous 
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materials into the environment, negative health impacts to neighbors are not anticipated.

EMF: The term electromagnetic field (EMF) refers to electric and magnetic fields that are present around any electrical device. Electric fields arise from voltage or electrical charges, and magnetic fields arise from
the flow of electricity or current that travels along transmission lines, power collection lines, substation transformers, house wiring, and electrical appliances. The intensity of an electric field is related to the
voltage of the line, and the intensity of a magnetic field is related to the current flow through the conductors (wire). EMF can occur indoors and outdoors. In fact, all power lines produce EMF, including those that
connect your home to the electrical grid. While the general consensus is that electric fields pose no risk to humans, the question of whether or not exposure to magnetic fields potentially causes biological
responses or even health effects continues to be the subject of research and debate. For a solar project, the sources of EMF are from electrical collection lines that will likely be buried underground and from the
transformers installed at each inverter pad. EMF from underground electrical collection lines dissipates right next to the lines because they are installed below ground inside insulated shielding. A solar facility has
to comply with the National Electric Code, which ensures proper installation, safety procedures, and equipment specifications for all of the electrical components utilized in the array. As a result, National Grid
Renewables does not anticipate any issues to arise regarding EMF.

Sincerely,

Courtney

Courtney Pelissero
Permitting Specialist

P 952.358.5693
952.988.9000

    

From
Sent: Monday  June 6  2022 9 22 AM
To: Courtney Pelissero <cpelissero@nationalgridrenewables.com>
Subject: Re  [External] Solar Panels in Caldwell Co

Hi Courtney,

Thank you for answering my previous questions.  

I do have a few more questions.

Thanks in advance!

To be perfectly honest with you, the more I research living near solar panels, the more nervous I get about it.
Is our home the closest to the panels ?
Can you tell me where the Power Inverters will be located? Can you also show that location in the rendering?

What can you tell me about the brand/type of panels you will be using?  I am reading that some brands contain toxic
materials.  

Also if you have any information on EMF radiation from solar farms  I found these statements on 'google' about living near solar farms

Should I live near a Solar Farm brought this conclusion

When it comes to living next to a solar farm, or near one, the picture is not so clear. You’ll enjoy cheap, reliable energy, job opportunities, and these
facilities are much quieter than other types of power plants. However, they also cause habitat destruction, are unsightly, could decrease the value of
your property, and may have severe health impacts for some people.

Solar inverters do emit both radio interference and electromagnetic radiation

Although solar panels do emit EMF radiation, it is quite small, and likely not dangerous  The real issue is that the solar panel system, or photovoltaic system, creates dirty
electricity that ultimately radiates EMF radiation

(Living next to a solar farm could be harmful to your health  Solar power plants give out electromagnetic radiation which may reduce life expectancy!
This radiation doesn't come from the panels themselves, but rather the industrial equipment used to store the energy the panels produce Dec 10  2021)

On Fri  Jun 3  2022 at 11 57 AM Courtney Pelissero <cpelissero@nationalgridrenewables.com> wrote

Hello

We have updated our preliminary layout and will kick off the visual rendering soon. Based on the updated layout, here are the answers to your questions.

How tall will the panels be ? Just wondering if we will still be able to see the tree line in very back ? – The panels are typically 10-15 feet from the top of the panel at maximum tilt to the ground  but
there is some variability depending on topography and ground characteristics. 20 feet would be the maximum height. In the preliminary design  the panels are setback over 900 feet from your home
which will help mitigate impacts to your view  in addition to the planned vegetative buffer.

Will they face the same way as in the example picture ? – Based on preliminary design  we are using tracking panels. So the panels will face east in the morning and track the sun during the day to
face west at the end of the day. So based on your location  the orientation will be different than the example picture. The rendering should help show the proposed orientation better.

Looking from our back yard will we see the side of the panels ? Will they face south east?- As described above  the panel will face east in the morning and rotate west during the day. At mid-day they
will be parallel to the ground. From your home  you would likely be facing the panels front or back  depending on the time of day. The large setback and vegetative screening will help buffer your
view.

2020-00243 
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We do appreciate the panels will be behind the transmission lines. What will be in the field betwe-en our property l ine and the transmission line where the panels will start ? How will that be 

maintained?- Land leased by Golden Solar will be maintained by Golden Solar soperation team. Ar. this time we anticipate planting a weed~istant native grass seed mix that will be maintained by 

mowing. There 1-s a chance that large areas ef land without panels on it could continue to be farmed by the tanclowne,-or therr tenant farmer but !:hat would be a discussion with Gc:fden Solar and the 

landovmer closer to construction and operation. 

Please ~t m e know if you haw any m ore questions. 

Thankyoo 

CouMey 

11,"h) nat1onalgrid C-0urmey Pehssero 
lLt I renewables ~spedilist 

P 952.lS836Pl 
952..9SS.9000 
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From: Couttney Pel ts.sero <cpelissero@nationalgridrenewables.com> 

~~t: Wednesdaf May 11 2022 1 04 PM 

Cc: Aaron Ford <ators1@oatinoaltridreoewahl~s rnm> 
Subject: RE [External) Solar Panels in Caldwell Co 

liello-

1 appreciate you taking the time to capture multiple pictures. I was not able to see any pictures attached to your emal. Could you please try resending those piehl'es? Could you also please let me know where 
on your property each picture was ta.ten? 

We are currently woOOng on updating our prelininary layout and the answers to your questions below win be based on that updated layout. I want to make sure I give you the most up to date Slfotmation. so 
after we have completed the pre-Jiminary layout. I wil follow up with answers to your questions. We anticipate havi')g the preliminary layout complete by earty June. Please lei me know if you have any other 
questions in the meantime. 

Than.kyou, 
Courtney 

,i))I na1ionalgrid 
(Ll: rerewables 

952.98S.9000 
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From: 

Courtney Petissero 
Pemi!tiogSpecillist 
P 95l JSS.5693 

Sent : Friday May 6 2022 8 34 AM 

To: Coun:My Pefissero <coelissem@oatiooaleridreoewahles m m> 
Subject: Re (External] Solar Panels in Caldwell Co 

Hi Courtney 

Thanks for sending the information and sending p;aures. 

W e have a couple more questions. Could you please answer for us. 
How tall w ill the pane-ls be ? Just wondering if we 'Mil still be able to see the tree line in very back ? 

Will they face the same way as in the example p;cture? 

Looking from our back yard will we see the side of the panels ? WiU t hey face south east? 

W e do appre,c:iate the panels w iO be behind the transm ission l ines. What w ifJ be in the field between our property lin-e and the transnission line where the panels will sta.rt ? How will that be 

maintained? 

I ve attached 3 pictures I hope you can use them for rendering. It would be great to be able to see how they will look and how much of our view will obstructed. 

If you need m ore pictures or a different view please let me know. 

Sitting on our deck this m orning I will say it s difficult to think the wheat fields we love and our view wil l soon change. 

W e appreciate your help with understanding this transition. 

On Mon Apr 2S 2022 at 1 04 PM Courtney PeJissero <cnelissern@nMinnaleridceoewabfes mm> wrote 

He:Ho-

Thank you for your patience whle I gathered more information. 

The trees in the Yegetltiw buffers are planted at a yc,unger height so they can establish property. Planting fully grown trees increases the risk for the trees to not establish property and need replacement. 
The trees are typicaly planted around 3-4 ft. reach 8-11 ft after 5-7 years, and reach fuH maturity aftef up to 20 years. At maturity the trees are typically 1>25 ftdepend'ng on species. Ow proposed buffer 
includes evergreM trees. de-ciduous trees, and a n'ix of shrubs. I haw attached a rendering that shows an example of what the vegetatiw buffer may look like from 200 ft away. 

In our prelimi"lary design. we have the panels setback behind the existing transmission line, which is ewer 900 ft from )OUr home. This large setback in addition the proposed vegetation shoot! mitigate visual 
i~cts. lfyooCO\ld send mea fewpic:turesof)Ourviewfrom the back of your house, I will see if we can use that picture to create a visual renderiigtogive )OU a better idea ofwhatlhe view maybe. I 
know you had sent one photo when we had last met. but if you could take a larger photo, oriented hori-zontaly. I think we can get a bett« rendering. Please take a few photos so the rendemg team can 
select the best one for their computer program. For the photos please take them horizontally, show the transmission line, and try to ind.Ide son,ething in the foreground !hat helps identify the location of the 
picture. Please let me tnow where the photos were taken based on the google earth image below. I have attached two example photos that have been used for a rendering in the past. 

Please reach out if yoo haw any more questions about the buffer or taking a picture for a visual rendering. 
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Regatds, 
Courtney 

c[f_.i'ln nationalgrid Courtney Pelissero 
'/// ~Speaal,st 

renewables 
P .951.358.569} 
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From: 

Sent: Tuesday April S 2022 10 33 AM 
To: Courtnev Pelissero <cpelissero@nationalgridr enewables.com> 

Subjed: Re (External) Solar Panels in CaldWeU Co 

r v ... &o,ofi,og,<email- -llt)'lllisisim-

Thanks for the update Courtney! 

On Mon Apr 4 2022 at 4 23 PM Courtney Pelissero <cpelissero@nationalgridrenewables.com> wrote 

Hello-

I am glad -as able to attend the public information meeting and that my answers were helpful tor you. I wanted to let you know that I have received yow message a-Kt am gathemg information on 
the planned vegetaffl buffer lO share with you. I will readl bacl out with that information this week or early next wee-It. 

Thank you, 
Coomey 

11
71)) nationalgrid :•=.= 

LLt'./ ' renewables 
P lm.JSII..S@l 

952.988.9000 I d>sem(-MJticmJlt1N[tJ1f't1b)e>cqn one 
8400:Nrnrnaodale LJb Bm11t'YiVJI Snvt J200 I Biooroioom MN 55:UZ 

From: 

Sent: Wednesday March 30 2022 8 00 AM 
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To: Courtnev Pelissero <coefiSsero@oatiooaleridcenewahles rnm> 
Subject: (External] Solar Panels in Caldwell Co 

( Yoo don't often get emai frc-i 

Good morning Cortney, 

I umwtw this is imoottdm 

My husband-ame to the meeting about the solar panels last week. He had a list of questions with him. 
Thank you very much for taking the time to answer the questions on paper. Aher reviewing all the answers, we have a 

couple of questions about the tree buffer. 

-said, he understood the trees will be small with 8-10 year to full growth. Would there be a way to plant already 
estab lished tree balls or trees that grow quickly, like 3-5 h per year? Can you please te ll me what type of trees will be 

used for the buffer? 

We spend a lot of time outdoors and our view of the back fa rm lands, deer and tree lines are going to be missed. This is 

a big change to our community. I can 't even imagine li nes of solar panels in the back fields. 

We appreciate your help with getting an established tree buffer as qu ickly as possible. 

I look fo rward to hearing from you. 

2020-00243 
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Screening at Planting Screening at Year 5

Screening at Maturity

These renderings were created to show an example of what the proposed screening may look like. The images do not originate from the actual site. 
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VIEW 1: 14440 MARION ROAD· LOOKING EAST 
EXISTING CONDITIONS 
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VIEW 1: 14440 MARION ROAD· LOOKING EAST 
LANDSCAPE BUFFER TYPE 2 AT PLANTING 
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VIEW 1: 14440 MARION ROAD· LOOKING EAST 
LANDSCAPE BUFFER TYPE 2 AT 5 YEARS OF GROWTH 
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VIEW 1: 14440 MARION ROAD· LOOKING EAST 
LANDSCAPE BUFFER TYPE 2 AT MATURITY 
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PLANTING DETAILS 

PRUNE OUT MISDIRECTED BRANCHES. 
PROVIDE ONE CENTRAL LEADER. 

GUYI NG AND STAKING, AS REQUIRED, FOR 
ONE (1) YEAR ON ALL DECIDUOUS AND 
CONIFEROU S TREES: 

TOP STAKES S' ABOVE GROUND (MAX.) 
OR TO FIRST BRANCH. BOTTOM OF 
STAKE 3' (M IN.) BELOW GROUND. 
STA KING POSTS TO BE 2"X2" STAINED 

WOOD OR PAINTED STEEL DELINEATOR 
POSTS. PLACE 3 POSTS EQUIDISTANT 
AROUND AND O UTSIDE ROOT BALL. 
SECURE TREE TO POSTS WITH 16" LONG 
POLYPROPYLENE OR POLYETHYLENE, 40 
M IL., 1.5" W IDE STRAP. 

PLACE MULCH, DEPTH AS SPECIFIED, OVER 
PLANT PITS - DO NOT PILE AGAINST TRUNK. 

~ FORM 3" DEEP WATERING BASIN. 

~<;<</4:~~~/~ ■·. BACKFILL PLANT PIT WITH SPECIFIED 
.,0-1/) • /~:---__ BACKFI LL SOIL 

"(A· .() 
''00 \c...;,,)~· 7,·~ ~ ..C..?, REFER TO AMERICAN STANDARD FOR 

-

'\Y, NURSERY STOCK FOR MIN IMUM BALL SIZE. 
' ,--.1/,/.<'//Yt' ROOT FLARE TO BE PLANTED AT OR NEAR ' . 

FINISHED GROUNDLINE. 

SCARIFY SIDES AND BOTTOM OF HOLE. 

SET ROOT BALL ON UNDISTURBED SUBSOIL 
OR COMPACTED SOIL MOUND MATCH ING 
TREES NATURAL GROUNDLINE WITH 
FIN ISHED SITE GRADE. 

EVERGREEN TREE PLANTING LA01 

' BALL 
DIAMETER 

NOTTO SCALE 

PRUNE OUT MISDIRECTED BRANCHES. 
PROVIDE ONE CENTRAL LEADER. 

GUYING AND STAKING, AS REQUIRED, FOR 
ONE (1) YEAR ON ALL DECIDUOUS AND 
CONIFEROUS TREES: 

TOP STAKES 5' ABOVE GROUND (MAX. ) 
OR TO FIRST BRANCH. BOTTOM OF 
STAKE 3' (MIN.) BELOW GROUND. 
STAKING POSTS TO BE 2··x2·· STAINED 
WOOD OR PAINTED STEEL DELINEATOR 
POSTS. PLACE 3 POSTS EQU IDISTANT 
AROUND AND OUTSIDE ROOT BALL 
SECURE TREE TO POSTS W ITH 16"" LONG 

POLYPROPYLENE OR POLYETHYLENE, 40 
MIL, 1.5'" WIDE STRAP. 

TREE WRAP MATERIAL FROM GROUNDLINE 
UPWARD TO FIRST BRANCHES, AS REQUIRED. 

PLACE MU LCH, DEPTH AS SPECIFIED, OVER 
PLANT PITS - DO NOT PILE AGAINST TRUNK. 

FORM 3"' DEEP WATERING BASIN. 

'"'y,<,/,(<_/~~ • •••• ~;j''~<':':f~ ~=- ~~~tFILL PLANT PIT W ITH SPECIFIED BACKFILL 

);.,~ ~ REFER TO AMERICAN STANDARD FOR 
~ . . ' NURSERY STOCK FOR M INIMUM BALL SIZE. 

-

-

~- , 0 /4''{/?'i/ "' ' - (1.1/ ROOT FLARE TO BE PLANTED AT OR NEAR 
'"-">>-' ✓ '/,~. • /' FINISHED GROUNDLINE. 

SCARIFY SIDES AND BOTTOM OF HOLE. 

SET ROOT BALL ON UNDISTURBED SUBSOI L 
OR COMPACTED SOIL MOUND MATCHING 
TREES NATURAL GROUNDLINE W ITH FINISHED 
SITE GRADE. 

DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING LA02 
NOTTO SCALE 

REMOVE CONTAINER, SCARIFY SIDES, AND 
SET SOIL MASS ON COMPACTED SOIL BASE 
MOUND, MATCHING SHRUBS NATURAL 
GROUNDLI NE WITH FINISHED GRADE 

MULCH AS SPECIFIED (AND FILTER FABRIC, 
AS INDICATED) 

EDGING AT PLANTING BEDS, AS SPECIFIED, 
ADJACENT TO LAWN AREAS 

BACKFILL PLANT PIT WITH SPECIFIED 
PLANTING SOIL OR AS APPROVED 

SET CONTAINER ROOT SOIL ON 
UNDISTURBED SUBSOIL OR MI LD 
COMPACTED SOIL FOR DEPTH TO MATCH 
FINISH GRADE 

SHRUB & PERENN IAL CONTAINER PLANTING LA03 
NOTTO SCALE 

PRELIMINARY BUFFER & SCREENING PLANT SPECIES LIST 

SYMBOL 

EVERGREEN ... 
TREES 
(MEV) 

DECIDUOUS 
TREES 
(DEC) 

DECIDUOUS 
SHRUBS 

(SHBI 

COMMON/BOTANICAL NAME 

1rnana 

Sna ow Service er / Arna ancr 1er canaaens1s 
astern Ke ua I ercis cana ens1s 

i-1owenn o WOOJ / Lornus onua 

Winter Red Winterbenv / l ies vert1c1 llata 
::,cm a Laure11 nunus 1aurocerasus ·::,cm aaens1s 
Praque Viburnum/ Viburnum x praqense 

3' HT, BB, CLUMP 
3' HT, BB, CLUMP 
3' HT, BB, CLUMP 

#5 CONT. 

#5 CONT. 
#5 CONT. 

SPACING O.C 

100' O.C 
100' o.c 
100' O.C 

10' O.C 
10' o.c 
10' o.c 

NOTES: 1. QUANTITIES ON PLAN SUPERSEDE LIST QUANTITIES IN THE EVENT OF A DISCREPANCY. 
2. BR SPECIFIES ROOT TYPE AS BALLED AND BURLAPPED. 
3. HT SPECIFIES MINIMUM SPECIMEN HEIGHT UPON INSTALLATION. 

MATURE SIZE 

H 20'-60' W 10'-30' 
H 30'-60' W 8'-2S' 

H 1S'-30' W 10'-20' 

H 20' W 20' 
H 20' 30' W 2S' 3S' 

H 20' W 25' 3S' 

H 6'-8' W 6' -8' 
H10' 18' WS' 7' 
H 8'-12 ' W8'-12' 

4. #S CONT TO MEET MINIMUM SIZE REQUIREMENT OF 24"H OR 30"W FOR DECIDUOUS SHRUBS 
UPON INSTALLATION. IF PLANT SIZE UNAVAILABLE AT #5 CONT. UPSIZE CONTAINER UNTIL M INIMUM 
PLANT SIZE REQUIREMENT IS MET 
5. PLANT SPECIES SUBJECT TO CHANGE BASED UPON AVAILABILITY AT TIME OF PLANTING 

PRELIMINARY BUFFER & SCREENING PLANT MATERIAL 

American Holly Virg inia Pine Eastern Red Cedar 

Fl owering Dogwood Shadblow Serviceberry Eastern Redbud 

Schipka Laurel Prague Viburnum Winter Red Winterberry 

VEGETATIVE SCREENING SELECTION & INTENT 

THE PROPOSED PLANS INCLUDE INSTALLING VEGETATIVE LANDSCAPE BUFFERS WHICH UTILIZE, TO THE EXTENT COMMERCJALLY PRACTICABLE, NATIVE TREES AND SHRUBS 
OR OTHER SPECIES THAT GROW WELL IN THIS CLIMATE AT STRATEGIC LOCATIONS ACROSS THE PROJECT SITE TO LIMIT DIRECT VIEWS OF THE ARRAY. ONE BENEFIT TO 
USING NATIVE PLANTS OR OTHER REG IONALLY APPROPRIATE SPECIES IS THAT THEY ARE ACCLIMATED TO THE PARTICULAR CLIMATE AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS, 
THUS ALLOWING FOR A QUICKER ESTABLISHMENT AND INCREASED SURVIVAL RATES. THE PROPOSED VEGETATIVE LANDSCAPE BUFFERS ARE COMPOSED OF EVERGREEN 

TREES THAT CAN PROVIDE LUSH GREEN YEAR ROUND SCREENING AND DECIDUOUS SHRUBS THAT CAN HELP PROVIDE ADDITIONAL SCREENING AND BE VISUALLY 
APPEALING ACROSS MULTIPLE SEASONS. SOME OF THE CHARACTERISTICS THAT THESE NATIVE SHRUBS HAVE BEEN SELECTED FOR INCLUDE FOLIAGE AND STEM COLOR, 
FLOWERS AND FRUIT PRODUCTION. THE SHRUBS PROPOSED TO BE PLANTED IN SMALL MASSES SO THAT AT ANY ONETIME IN THE YEAR ONE SPECIES MIGHT DISPLAY 
SOME OF THESE AESTHETIC CHARACTERISTICS. BEYOND THE AESTHETIC VALUE, THE PROPOSED PLANTS CAN PROVIDE ADDITIONAL WILDLIFE BENEFITS THAT INCLUDE A 
SOURCE FOR POLLINATORS, SHELTER, FORAGE AND WINTER HABITAT. AS THE PLANTS MATURE THEY WILL GROW CLOSER TOGETHER CREATING A TYPE OF NATURAL HEDGE. 

LANDSCAPE BUFFER TYPE 1: 

SCALE: 1" 0 SO' 

SECURITY FENCE L x --- 10·--

PROPERTY LINE 
(DISTANCE WILL VARY) 

)00 

f-----j 1S' 

20' 

1 DEC 

f----- 100' ---~+----- 100' ---~+----- 100' ___ __, 

LANDSCAPE BUFFER TYPE 2: 

SCALE: 1" 0 50' 

PROPERTY LINE 
(DISTANCE WILL VARY) 

S LEV 

1 S' 20' 20' 1 DEC 

.' .-.- ---t 
• 7 

,10"-- 3 SHB 

f----- 100' ---~+----- 100' ---~+----- 100' -----, 

PLANTING NOTES 

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT KENTUCKY "ONE CALL" 811 OR 1-800-7S2-6007 TO VERIFY LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITI ES PRIOR 
TO INSTALLATION OF ANY PLANTS OR LANDSCAPE MATERIAL 

2. ACTUAL LOCATION OF PLANT MATERIAL IS SUBJECT TO FIELD AND SITE CONDITIONS. 

3. NO PLANTING WILL BE INSTALLED UNTIL ALL GRADING AND CONSTRUCTION HAS BEEN COMPLETED IN THE IMMEDIATE AREA 

4. ALL SUBSTITUTIONS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE OWNER PRIOR TO SUBMISSION OF ANY BID AND/OR QUOTE BY THE LANDSCAPE 
CONTRACTOR 

S. 

6. 

CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ONE YEAR GUARANTEE OF ALL PLANT MATERIALS. THE GUARANTEE BEGINS ON THE DATE OF THE OWNER'S 
WRITTEN ACCEPTANCE OF THE IN ITIAL PLANTING. REPLACEMENT PLANT MATERIAL SHALL HAVE A ONE YEAR GUARANTEE COMMENCING UPON 
PLANTING. 

ALL PLANTS TO BE SPECIMEN GRADE, KENTUCKY-GROWN AND/OR HARDY. SPECIMEN GRADE SHALL ADHERE TO, BUT IS NOT LIMITED BY, THE 
FOLLOWING STANDARDS: 

ALL PLANTS SHALL BE FREE FROM DISEASE, PESTS, WOUNDS, SCARS, ETC 
ALL PLANTS SHALL BE FREE FROM NOTICEABLE GAPS, HOLES, OR DEFORMITIES. 
ALL PLANTS SHALL BE FREE FROM BROKEN OR DEAD BRANCHES. 
ALL PLANTS SHALL HAVE HEAVY, HEALTHY BRANCH ING AND LEAFING. 
CONIFEROUS TREES SHALL HAVE AN ESTABLISHED MAIN LEADER AND A HEIGHT TO WIDTH RATIO OF NO LESS THAN 5:3. 

7. PLANTS TO MEET AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK (ANSI Z60.1-2004 OR MOST CURRENT VERSION) REQUIREMENTS FOR SIZE AND 
TYPE SPECIFIED. 

8. PLANTS TO BE INSTALLED AS PER KNLA & ANSI STANDARD PLANTING PRACTICES. 

9. PLANTS SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY PLANTED UPON ARRIVAL AT SITE. PROPERLY HEEL-IN MATERIALS IF NECESSARY; TEMPORARY ONLY. 

10. PRIOR TO PLANTING, FIELD VERIFY THAT THE ROOT COLLAR/ROOT FLAIR IS LOCATED AT THE TOP OF THE BALLED & BURLAP TREE. IF THIS IS NOT 
THE CASE, SOIL SHALL BE REMOVED DOWN TO THE ROOT COLLAR/ROOT FLAIR. WHEN THE BALLED & BURLAP TREE IS PLANTED, THE ROOT 
COLLAR/ROOT FLAIR SHALL BE EVEN OR SLIGHTLY ABOVE FINISHED GRADE. 

11. REMOVE POT ON POTTED PLANTS; SPLIT AND BREAK APART PEAT POTS. 

12. PRUNE PLANTS AS NECESSARY - PER STANDARD NURSERY PRACTICE AND TO CORRECT POOR BRANCHING OF EXISTING AND PROPOSED TREES. 

13. THE NEED FOR SOIL AMENDMENTS SHALL BE DETERM INED UPON SITE SOIL CONDITIONS PRIOR TO PLANTING. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR 
SHALL NOTIFY OWNER FOR THE NEED OF ANY SOIL AMENDMENTS. 

14. BACKFILL SOIL AND TOPSOIL TO BE EXISTING TOP SOIL FROM SITE FREE OF ROOTS, ROCKS LARGER THAN ONE INCH, SUBSOIL DEBRIS, AND 
LARGE WEEDS UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE. MINIMUM 12" DEPTH TOPSOIL FOR TREE, SHRUBS, AND PERENN IALS. 

1 S. PROVIDE MULCH FOR ALL TREE AND SHRUB PLANTINGS PER DETAIL MULCH TO BE SHREDDED HARDWOOD AND FREE OF DELETERIOUS 
MATERIAL MULCH 3' DIAMETER RING AROUND ALL TREES AND SHRUBS TO A DEPTH OF 4". KEEP MULCH OFF TRUNK. 

16. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE NECESSARY WATERING OF PLANT MATERIALS UNTIL THE PLANT IS FULLY ESTABLISHED OR IRRIGATION SYSTEM IS 
OPERATIONAL OWNER WILL NOT PROVIDE WATER FOR CONTRACTOR. 

Westwood 
Phone 
Fa, 
Tdl Fre.e 

(952) 937-5150 
(952) 937-5822 
(8B8) 937-5150 

12701 Whitewater Drive, Suite #300 
Minnetonka, MN 55343 
westwoodps.rnm 

Westwood Profess ional Services, Inc. 

PREPARED FOR: 

111})} nationalgrid 
LLt: renewables 
8400 Normandale Lake Blvd, Suite 1200 

Bloomington, MN 55347 

REVISIONS: 

# DATE 

,. 

COMMENT 

)( 

200' 

Golden Solar 
Project 

400' 

Caldwell County, Kentucky 

600' 

Buffer Screening Notes 
& Details 

Not for construction 
DATE 07/29/2022 

SHEET: L.100 , ______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ ...., 
2020--00243 

1 ESB 37 (redacted) 
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LEGEND: 
PROJECT BOUNDARY 
MODULE SETBACK 
EASEMENT LI NES 

- _ 900 - - EX. INDEX CONTOUR 
EX. INTERVAL CONTOUR 

~ EX. TREELINE 
EX. PAVED ROAD 
EX. GRAVEL ROAD 
EX. BUILDING 
EX. FENCE 

--- srn --- EX. CULVERT 
--G--- eoe - ----C>- EX. OVERHEAD POWER 

EX. SUBSTATION 
EX. STREAM CHANNEL 

C ·.·.=:J EX. WETLAND 

- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- WETLAND SETBACK 
EX. KARST FEATURE 
2S' KARST SETBACK 

FEMA FLOOD ZONE 
200' PANEL SETBACK FROM RESIDENCE 
4SO' INVERTER SETBACK FROM RESIDENCE 

V77Z27Z?Z,i FOREST AVOIDANCE 

PROPOSED SOLAR ARRAY 

= PROPOSED INVERTER 
PROPOSED ACCESS ROAD 

P9Q9999<,XXJ PROPOSED LOW WATER CROSSING ___ , __ _ 
~ 

NOTES: 

PROPOSED SECURITY FENCE 

PROPOSED LAYDOWN YARD 
PROPOSED SUBSTATION 
PROPOSED O&M BUILDING 

PROPOSED LANDSCAPE BUFFER TYPE 1 

PROPOSED LANDSCAPE BUFFER TYPE 2 

PROPOSED SUPPLEMENTAL LANDSCAPE BUFFER 

EXISTING SUFFICIENT LANDSCAPE BUFFER 

PRELIMINARY WEATHER STATION LOCATION 

1. HORIZONTAL PROJECT COORDINATE SYSTEM IS NSRS 201 1 KENTUCKY 
STATE PLANES, SOUTH ZONE, US FOOT 

2. SEE SHEETS C700-C701 FOR SITE DETAILS. FENCING DETAILS, AND ROAD 
SECTION DETAI LS. 

3. SEE GRADING AND DRAINAGE SHEETS C600-C62S FOR PROPOSED SITE 
EARTHWORKS AND DRAINAGE INFORMATION. 

4. FURTHER FIELD INVESTIGATION FOR POTENTIAL KARST LOCATIONS TO BE 
COMPLETED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 

S. PROPOSED GENTIE ROUTE IS PRELIMINARY AND IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE 
UPON FURTHER DESIGN. 

Westwood 
Phone (952) 937-5150 12701 Whitewater Drive, Suite #300 
Fax (952) 937-5822 Minnetonka, MN 55343 
Toll Free (888) 937-5150 westwoodps.rnm 

Westwood Professional Services, Inc. 

PREPARED FOR: 

111})} nationalgrid 
LLt: renewables 
8400 Normandale Lake Blvd, Suite 1200 

Bloomington, MN 55347 

REVISIONS: 

# DATE COMMENT 

200' 

)( 

400' 600' 

Golden Solar 
Project 

KEYMAP: 
Caldwell County, Kentucky 

Horizontal Site Plan - 1 
C.508 

,.,....,,""7"7~~.s_o;-1 -+-n-----t,r-;::::::;:r- c. so 7 -+----' 

C.504 C.505 
Not for construction 

DATE 07/29/2022 

SHEET: C.500 , _________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ _. 

2020--00243 
1 ESB 37 (redacted) 
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SEE SHEET C.502 

LEGEND: 
PROJECT BOUNDARY 
MODULE SETBACK 
EASEMENT LINES 

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
2S ' KARST SETBACK 

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

1. HORIZONTAL PROJECT COORDINATE SYSTEM IS NSRS 2011 KENTUCKY 
STATE PLANES, SOUTH ZONE, US FOOT 

2. SEE SHEETS C700-C701 FOR SITE DETAILS. FENCING DETAILS, AND ROAD 
SECTION DETAILS. 

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

Horizontal Site Plan - 2 
C.508 

C.504 C.505 
Not for construction 

DATE 07/29/2022 

SHEET: C.501 , _________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ ..... 
2020--00243 

1 ESB 37 (redacted) 
Page 16 of23 
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
EX. OVERHEAD POWER 
EX. SUBSTATION 
EX. STREAM CHANNEL 

C ·.·.=:J EX. WETLAND 

- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- WETLAND SETBACK 
EX. KARST FEATURE 
2S ' KARST SETBACK 

V77Z21/RZ,I 

!!iii 

FEMA FLOOD ZONE 
200' PANEL SETBACK FROM RESIDENCE 
4SO' INVERTER SETBACK FROM RESIDENCE 

FOREST AVOIDANCE 

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

O' 

COMMENT 

200' 

)( 

400' 600' 

Golden Solar 
Project 

KEYMAP: 
Caldwell County, Kentucky 

Horizontal Site Plan - 3 
C.508 

C.504 C.505 
Not for construction 

DATE 07/29/2022 

SHEET: C.502 
I z-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 2020--00243 

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

C.500 
f---_..,,...:-i1 C. 502 

C.508 

C. 506--+.,._ ..... 

C.504 C.505 

Caldwell County, Kentucky 

Horizontal Site Plan - 4 

Not for construction 
DATE 07/29/2022 

SHEET: C.503 , _________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ ..... 
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
450' INVERTER SETBACK FROM RESIDENCE 

V77Z27Z?Z,i FOREST AVOIDANCE 

PROPOSED SOLAR ARRAY 

= PROPOSED INVERTER 
PROPOSED ACCESS ROAD 

P9Q9999<,XXJ PROPOSED LOW WATER CROSSING ___ , __ _ 
~ 

NOTES: 

PROPOSED SECURl1Y FENCE 

PROPOSED LAYDOWN YARD 
PROPOSED SUBSTATION 
PROPOSED O&M BUILDING 

PROPOSED LANDSCAPE BUFFER 1YPE 1 

PROPOSED LANDSCAPE BUFFER 1YPE 2 

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

2. SEE SHEETS C.700-C.701 FOR SITE DETAILS, FENCING DETAILS, AND ROAD 
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
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I I I I I PROPOSED SOLAR ARRAY = PROPOSED INVERTER 
PROPOSED ACCESS ROAD 

P9Q9999<,XXJ PROPOSED LOW WATER CROSSING ___ , __ _ 
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PROPOSED SECURITY FENCE 

PROPOSED LAYDOWN YARD 
PROPOSED SUBSTATION 

IZ·1///4·¼'Z¾ZI PROPOSED O&M BUILDING 

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

nationalgrid 
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

Horizontal Site Plan - 6 
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

SHEET: C.506 f SEE SHEET C.504 SEE SHEET C.505 , ___________________________________________ ....:.:,::..:.:.;,::.:.;,__:::.:.:.: _________________ _J 
2020--00243 

1 ESB 37 (redacted) 
Page 21 of23 



• • I 

lD 
0 
Lf) 

u 
I­
LU 
LU 
I 
l/1 
LU 
LU 
l/1 

o:> 
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
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